TENDER: EuropeAid/117569/D/S/TR
Supply of Equipment for Strengthening the Police Forensic Capacity

CLARIFICATION NO. 1

Q.1- In Lot-20, do you know a producer for the system you have tendered? If yes please let me know it. 
A.1- You should inquiry it yourself through relevant market.

Q.2- In Lot-20, do you accept a technical solution with a sensor consisting of two 1 inch sensors?
A.2- One sensor, which is one inch wide, is acceptable. 

There is mistyping error in the technical specification in Article 20.3.1, 4th bullet. 

All alterations and / or corrections to the tender dossier were reflected to the Corrigendum No.1 to Tender Dossier - EuropeAid/117569/D/S/TR” published on the following web sites:

http://europa.eu.int/comm/europeaid/tender/index_en.htm
http://www.deltur.cec.eu.int/english/e-mali-news.html 

http://www.cfcu.gov.tr/tender.php?lng=en&aktion=tender
Q.3- Is it necessary to show the detailed equipment specification proposed as the specification fulfilling the technical tender request? We have found no form showing the detailed spec. as well as a place where the documents should be place within the tender bidding documents. Acc. to my estimation it will be enough when we fill in the financial offers and giving the answers to the technical offer. Does the technical offer cover and contain all information concerning the delivery spec. Please give your explanations to this point.
A.3- A standard form is given within the Tender Dossier. Please see page 222 of the Tender Dossier (Part-2 the Contractor’s Technical Offer). Please also note that writing just “Compliant” or “Yes” will not be enough.
 
Q.4- How should be handled Lot- 8: items 8. ..... in the book of tender is referred to your "Ministry of Public Works and Settlement's" item no. 16.043/1 and 26.121, 1 as well as to item definition no. 15.001/A. We do not know these announcements/prescriptions? What is the content of it? How far is it relevant fulfilling the spec in this lot?
A.4- Under these position numbers, detailed explanations are given on what kind of manpower (worker, foreman, operator etc.), materials (concrete, fuel, mesh wires, tiles etc.), and machine power (concrete machine, excavator etc.) are required in order to perform given part of construction. For getting their full texts in Turkish version please inquiry some sources on Internet such as www.birimfiyat.net/cgi/index.php; www.birimfiyat.com; www.yuklenici.com etc. 
Following these definitions, some important details for the said works are given below. 
As indicated in the Technical Specifications, depending on local conditions, excavation may be necessary prior to any foundation work and it will be in accordance with the Ministry of Public Works and Settlement’s item definition no. 15.001/A.
“The necessary excavation will be done for a depth 10 cm in order to install the lean concrete layer. Whereas actual plan dimensions of the excavation will be in line with actual dimensions of the prefabricated building. 

All excavations especially for service connections shall be carried out in the dry. The Contractor shall provide all equipment and ditches for keeping excavations and other earthworks free from water. Such water shall be discharged to the sea or drain and not discharged into areas liable to result in re-circulation or deterioration of the site or adjoining properties.”
With regard to 16.043/1, ”concrete works as specified in the Specifications shall include the supply of materials, mixing of concrete, formwork, reinforcement, placing, compaction and curing of concrete and site clearance after completion of works. In general, TS 1247 or DIN 1045 shall be respected when mixing, placing and curing concrete. Therefore the prices entered in the proposal shall fully include the value of works described shall cover the cost of all labour, subsidence, travelling, materials, admixtures, temporary works, yards and stockpiles, sampling and testing and any other expenses whatsoever together with all risks, liabilities and obligations set forth or implied in the contract documents”.
With regard to 26.121, “the type of floor and wall covering in each room or space shall be as indicated in the Technical Specifications. Ceramic tiles are to be in conformity with TS 3450. 

Mortar for floor ceramic tile floor bedding shall be mixed in the proportions of one part Portland cement, 5 parts dry sand, and 1/10 part hydrated lime, by volume. Mortar for ceramic tile wall bedding shall be mixed in the proportions of one part Portland cement, 4 to 5 parts dry sand, and 1/2 to one part hydrated lime. Mortar shall be machine mixed and shall be low slump. Mortar shall be mixed and placed only as required by the tile setter. Mortar, which has reached its initial set, shall be discarded. No remixing with additional water, cement, or other materials will be permitted.

Surfaces to be covered with tile shall be cleaned of all dirt, dust, plaster, oil, grease, wax, paint, or other foreign substances. Surfaces to receive tile set in mortar shall be kept saturated for 24 hours before tile is placed. 

Cement screed shall be applied on floors, which is not true enough to provide the exact alignment after installation. 

Cement based mixture mortar is recommended on the floors, while ready-made ceramic tiling adhesive to be applied on undercoat plaster is recommended for the walls. The ceramic tiling works on gypsum panel walls shall be done by ready-made mortar. 

Tile joints shall be approximately 1.5 mm wide and accurately aligned. The ready-made ‘+’ elements shall be used at tile joints. For filling tile joints, ready-made filling mastic shall be used. The color of the tile joints shall be decided altogether with the supervisor.

The starting line of the ceramic tiling shall be decided altogether with the Supervisor, so as to provide least loss. In all the rooms, the tiling shall be made so that the tile joints shall be parallel to the walls. 

The tiling shall be done with care so as to provide smooth surface. After tile is laid, the entire floor shall present a true and even surface varying not more than 1 mm from a 1-meter straightedge.

Setting bed mortar shall be placed over slab and tamped and screened to the required thickness. After the mortar setting bed is placed, a 1.5-2.0 mm thick coat of neat cement paste shall be trowelled over the setting bed or a 1.5 mm thick coat of dry Portland cement shall be dusted on the moist surface. The dry coat shall be lightly worked with a brush or float immediately before placing tile. The tile shall be applied and thoroughly beaten into place.” 

Q.5- In item 8.2.5, The requested "Forensic wound and casualty simulation training kit" does not fulfill the rule of origin. Exactly these products are coming from US. What shall we do?

A.5- No derogation can be granted for this item since, according to our knowledge; some eligible products could be supplied.

  
Q.6- The requested balloon-halogen lamps with the requested parameters (24 V) acc. to Lot-7 item 7.1 are not found. Please be so kind and give an advice "what product you want to see”?
A.6- According to our knowledge; such equipment could be supplied with the given voltage. 

Q.7. In Lot-3, there is no producer of the requested bullet recovery tank in Europe. We only have found a deliverer in the US for such a tank comes near to your prescription.

A.7- Since Firearms Bullet Recovery Water Tank is a “custom designer” equipment for recover the firearms bullets, it is manufactured according to Forensic Science Institutions’ requirements, and therefore such equipment can be delivered by the producers in Turkey and other eligible countries.
Q.8- In Lot-3, there is missing some information about the shooting cabin/ firing port (measurements, drawings for fixation of the weapons).
A.8- The measurements of shooting cabin and firing port are given in the sketches of Water Tank. Please see pages 102-113.
Q.9- In Lot-3, who defines the additives to the water?

A.9- The Additives substance to the water shall be defined by the producer. If water tank is sufficient for stopping bullet without damage, than there would not be any need to use substance in order to increase the water density. 

Q.10- What will be given for provisional acceptance rules in case the installation sites requirements are not fulfilled by the regional laboratories ?

A.10- Such requirements are fullfilled by the Beneficiary, Turkish National Police. Otherwise, please see Article 20.1 (e) of the General Conditions.

Q.11. Annex II : Technical Specifications - Introduction - "The tenderers are advised that all necessary system cabling, accessories, connectors, sockets, electrical panels, fuses are to be provided and installed by them even if not mentioned in detail in these Specifications." This request must be clearly defined. Does it mean within only the installation room or not ? Furthermore who is responsible for underworks (electrical current, water supply, air conditioning, waste connections etc.) at the installation site ?

A.11- According to Annex 2, Technical Specifications, page 72 of the Tender Dossier:

“The successful tenderer shall transport, unload, assemble and install the equipment in laboratories shown in this Technical Specifications. The installation includes project drawings, all energy, data, signal, cabling, cable projectors and cable terminations.”

“All necessary system cabling, accessories, connectors, sockets, electrical panels, fuses are to be provided and installed by them even if not mentioned in detail in these Specifications.”

Therefore all relevant requirements within the “installation room” are covered by these provisions. 
Q.12- Will alternative offers be acceptable?  For example: 2 different brands or models of the same manufacturer for the same item.

A.12- All the technical specifications are prepared according to forensic science examinations requirements. So it will not be acceptable different alternative offer from equipment which is defined in the technical specifications. 
Q.14- Is it obligatory for the tenderers to provide the certificates of origin approved by the Chamber of Trade and Commerce while preparing tender dossier or will it be enough to declare those certificates only as sworn statement? Could the certificates of Origin approved by the Chamber of Trade and commerce be provided at the signature the contract.

A.14- Certificates of Origin are not required at the tendering stage but have to be provided, at the latest, at the provisional acceptance stage. Please also see page 73. 
Q.15- In Lot-12, all the table characteristic include this sentences. “Integral, vertical and horizontal cable management system”. Is this system would be metal at that time?

A.15- It should be metal. Please see Corrigendum No.1
Q.16- In Lot-12, L type 180 cm set table or L type 160 cm set table (12.5.2). Could you define dimensions of this L type (corner, length) L type would be 90x90 or HOW?
A.16- Three types of set tables are given within the tender dossier as follows

a. L type 180 cm: 
dimensions
(W80xL180xH74 ±3)


b. L type 160 cm: 
dimensions
(W80xL160xH74 ±3)


c. L type 140 cm: 
dimensions
(W80xL140xH75 ±3)

Please see also page 161.

Q.17- In Lot-12, “Main table size D type: 80 cm +/- 2 cm” (12.5.4) 80 cm is diameter or semi-diameter?
A.17- 80 cm is semi-diameter of D Type table.
Q.18- Displaying "semi-profile" view is not a technical problem for us. The problem is that we don't have enough appropriate picture material which could be processed and added to the database. If the Turkish police would provide us with such material we could make a special software version for "semi-profile" images for them. We wonder if Turkish Police will provide such material?
A.18- National Police is not in a position to provide such picture material because of security issues i.e. individual datas security and individual rights. However prospective tenderers can make some semi pictures by themselves and add them to the database (for better demonstration of the product). 

Q.19- In item 2.1.2.5, our system makes alternating PCI- NCI scanning after each run, not during the same injection. Is this acceptable?

A.19- Yes. It is acceptable.

Q.20- In item 2.1.2.6, Our system is capable to run EI scanning with CI source. So we do not need lock switch to change requested ion source and our system is not equipped with such lock system.  Will you accept system without ion lock but capable to run EI with CI source?
A.20- Yes. It is acceptable. Please see Corrigendum No.1 
Q.21- Technical Specifications of the Lot 1 item 1.1 - PCR Automatic Workstation defines only one manufacturer (STARLAB), according to competition in this tender, mentioned technical specification should be revised at least for 3 companies.  Please clarify this subject.

A.21- Said company is a Germany based PCR plasticware (tubes, plates, pipette tips) and pipettor manufacturer, therefore there is no relation between the listed products in the technical specifications under the article 1.1 “Quantitation and Normalization, PCR and STR Setup and Integrated PCR Automatic Workstation” and the product range of this company. On the other hand, no derogation can be granted for this item since, according to our knowledge; some eligible products could be supplied 
Q.22- You have requested 90 sets pipettes that each set are including 30 pcs. pipettes.  That means totally 2700 pcs. pipette.  This amount is correct or not?

A.22- It is a type error. Please see Corrigendum No.1

Q.23- In item 19.1, (Water Cooler (1), all required features are very specific feature for the Water Cooler-1. There is no appropriate product originated EU or MEDA countries and meet technical specifications in Turkish market.  We found the product, which meet all required technical specifications at
http://www.oasiswatercoolers.com/ProductLine/Point-Of-Use/Aqua_Bar_Specs.htm web site. This product is USA originated and produced only USA. 

Is there any possibility to change the required specifications with the one is available in Turkish market?

A.23- No derogation can be granted for this item since, according to our knowledge; some eligible products could be supplied.

Q.24- In item 19.2, (Water Cooler (2)), all required features are very specific feature for the Water Cooler-2. There is no appropriate product originated EU or MEDA countries and meet technical specifications in Turkish market.  

Is there any possibility to offer the water cooler with abs plastic front cabinet instead of “one-piece blow molded cabinet is molded of high density polyethylene …“ ?

Is there any possibility to offer the water cooler with faucets for cold and hot water instead of “faucets for cold, hot and room temperature water”?

Is there any possibility to change the required specifications with the one is available in Turkish market?
A.24- No. According to our knowledge; some eligible products could be supplied. With regard to “room temperature water” please see Corrigendum No.1
Q.25- Please explain the “water guard”
A.25- As it is known water bottles are delivered with a cap. This cap stays on the bottle and the waterguard pierces the center of the cap when it is placed on the cooler. This system prevents dust, dirt, and insects from entering the cooling reservoir and effectively eliminates spills during bottle changes.   
Q.26- In item 19.3 (Refrigerator) Energy consumption: Is there any possibility to offer the refrigerator that energy consumption is 2.21 kWh? 

A.26- No. It is not accepted since the refrigerators will function 7 day/24 hrs. Required maximum energy consumption should be provided.
Q.27- In item 19.4.1, “Split Air Conditioners (12.000 BTU)”, Energy consumption: Is there any tolerance (%5, %10, etc)  for cooling and heating power?

A.27- Split Air Conditioners will be used in 7 day/12 hrs and this kind of mass using will cause the high electricity consumption. That’s why it is not acceptable any tolerance.  Therefore required specification should be provided.

Q.28- In item 19.4.1, “Split Air Conditioners (12.000 BTU)”, Properties: “Plasma filter and fuzzy control”. It is very specific feature for the split air conditioner. Air conditioners don’t have plasma filter and fuzzy control features at the same time. Is there any possibility to offer the split air conditioner, which has only plasma filter or only fuzzy control feature?

A.28- No. It is not acceptable as there are many products having both features in the market. Please also note that “plasma filter” refers to “anti-bacterial” feature.
Q.29- In item 19.4.2, “Split Air Conditioners (24.000 BTU)”, Energy consumption: Is there any tolerance(%5, %10, etc)  for cooling and heating power?

A.29- Split Air Conditioners will be used in 7 day/12 hrs and this kind of mass using will cause the high electricity consumption. That’s why it is not acceptable any tolerance. Therefore required specification should be provided.
Q.30- In item 19.5 (High Capacity Washing Machine), is there any possibility to offer the washing machine which;

Drum volume is 400 Lt instead of 443 Lt (443 Lt is not an industrial standard),

Washing Rpm is 40 instead of 60,

Distribution Rpm is 63 instead of 110,

Slow spinning Rpm is 360 instead of 300,

Fast spinning Rpm is 770 instead of 750.

A.30- There is mistyping error in the technical specification in Article 19.5. It shall read as follows: 
Drum Volume: 440 Lt
All alterations and / or corrections to the tender dossier were reflected to the Corrigendum No.2 to Tender Dossier - EuropeAid/117569/D/S/TR” published on the following web sites:

http://europa.eu.int/comm/europeaid/tender/index_en.htm
http://www.deltur.cec.eu.int/english/e-mali-news.html 

http://www.cfcu.gov.tr/tender.php?lng=en&aktion=tender
For the other specifications, High Capacity Washing Machine will be used in Dormitory of Training Center. Because of using place, this machine will have to work under mass cleaning works. So All required specifications should be provided. 
Q.31- In item 2.1, which design is preferred, Quadrupole or Ion Trap Mass Analyzers?

A.31- Both designs are acceptable.
Q.32- In item  2.2.6, can you please advise the contact details of the supplier company for the required software i.e. The software (Picture Image Software for Central Analysis Programme on Ecstasy Tablets CAPE)?
A.32- You should inquiry it yourself throughout market.

Q.33-  In Item 2.3.3.8 please advise which libraries to be supplied with the system?

A.33- A Library containing at least 3000 spectra of common organic and inorganic compounds (it may be more than one library) + a libraries conaining drugs (legal and abused drugs), toxic compounds and other compounds of forensic interest (Paints, Fibers, Polymers etc.)
Q.34- In item 2.3.3.8 please advise if below libraries have to be included in the quotation?

-Canadian Forensics, total of 3490 spectra,

-Georgia State Crime Lab , total of 1910 spectra,

-Pesticides and Agricultural Chemicals total of 1020 spectra. 

A.34- Yes, those 3 Libraries have been included and they meet the second part of the requirments for libraries, explained in answer to question 33 (ie; a library or libraries containing drugs, toxic compounds and other compounds of forensic interest).
Q.35- In item 2.4.1.2. Is single piston pump with four solvent inlets also acceptable?

A.35- Dual Piston is necessary for wide range of Forensic Chemical Applications, because single piston pump will not be able to show the required performance for different flows rates. So single piston pump is not acceptable for forensic applications. 
Q.36- In item 2.4.1.3.  Is it acceptable a quaternary pump using 3 of 4 solvents for gradient formation?

A.36-For wide range Forensic Chemical Examinations, formation of mobile phases by using four different solvents is essential for the acceptable results of chemical examinations in Forensic Chemistry. 
Q.37- In item 2.4.1.4 Is flow rate range of 0.01 to 10.0 ml/min in 0.01 ml/min steps between 0.00 and 1.00 ml/min, and 0.1 ml/min steps between 1.0 and 10.0 ml/min acceptable?  

A.37- Some of the forensic chemical applications require using lower flow rate increment  of 0,01 ml/min steps between 0,05 - 5 ml/min for the best results. The proposed flow rate increment steps of 0,1 ml/min between 1,0 -10 ml/min flow rates is ten times higher than our specification, which causes lower performance. 
Q.38- In item 2.5. Please note that Thermal Energy Analyzer-TEA is manufactured one company only and it is manufactured in the United States . Please advise if this US originated detector is acceptable?

A.38- No. It is not acceptable. According to our knowledge; some eligible products could be supplied.
Q.39- There are two models of TEA Analyzers , TEA 610 and TEA 510 having different selectivity values, 200 pg and 100 pg respectively. Please advise which model to be quoted?     

A.39- Each analyzer is acceptable.
Q.40- In item 2.5.1.5. and 2.5.5.  Please advise if it is sufficient to connect TEA to the GC and work with GC ? 

A.40- Yes, it is sufficient provided that the connected system is suitable for the analyitical purposes indicates in technical specifications. The company supplying the system shall be responsible for the whole system. (ie. expolosives and expolosive residue analysis)

Q.41- In item 2.6.1.2. Is it acceptable to offer a system with X-ray  tube voltage up to 50 kV and Ag target for wide –range applications?

A.41 – 60 kV x-ray tube voltages required in our specification is higher than the proposed 50 kV which makes the instrument more sensitive especially for heavy elements which is necessary for many forensic chemical examinations requiring trace element analysis. Ag target is also not acceptable because it causes more interferences than Pd target, and may prevent the detection of some trace elements.
Q.42- In item 2.6.1.10. This item is written in favor of one manufacturer only, is it possible to delete this item?

A.42- No. According to our knowledge there are many eligible products meeting technical specs. in the market. 

Q.43- 90 days delivery is almost impossible to combine all goods from so
many manufacturers and gather and to distribute, install, training.
Extention of the delivery is needed for 150 days.

A.43- According to Twinning Contract and Project Fiches DNA Data Base and Drug Intelligence Systems should be established at the end of project. At this time project application is on breaking point for achievement benchmarks of project so we don’t have luxuries for extending the delivery/establishes or set up time. Also in second Quarterly Report there is a critic about delaying of tender procedure. Therefore all the equipments and systems shall be delivered / established or set up in 90 days after the contract.
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